David Woodworth

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Moody Radio <affiliates@email.moodycommunications.org>
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:00 AM

David Woodworth

Founder’'s Week Is Coming!

uplift

affiliate edition

Save the Date!

TRANSFORMED

TH ER OF THE GOSPEL

This year’'s theme is Transformed—The Power of the Gospel based on
John 3:17. Whether you are a longtime believer or are just starting your
journey with Christ, Founder’s Week can ignite your faith with biblical
insights from outstanding speakers, uplifting worship, and amazing
Christian fellowship!

Stay tuned for the opportunity to air Founder’'s Week on your station!

Moody Publishers New Releases




Check out some brand new books from Moody Publishers. All authors are
available for interviews. See contact info below each book.

Rest Assured: What the Creation Story Was Intended to Reveal
about Trusting God by Rachel Booth Smith

From the first page of history, God has been teaching us about rest.

Twenty-first-century Americans often approach Genesis as a science
manual. How did it all happen? But the ancient Israelites were concerned
with different questions—questions of purpose . . . who and why. Bible
study teacher and lifelong student Rachel Booth Smith helps us focus on
the who of Creation so that we can find meaning and rest for our souls. A
life of rest changes everything. This book is for all who desire to have a life
of flourishing, rooted in sacred trust and rest.

Rest Assured: What the Creation Story Was Intended to Reveal about
Trusting God by Rachel Booth Smith was released August 6, 2024. For
interviews with the author, please contact Christianne Debysingh.

StrongHeart: Cultivating Humility, Respect, and Resiliency in Your
Child by Jill Garner

Parenting. It's the most important endeavor of our lives. And there’s no
shortage of advice on how to raise kids. But amidst the chatter of
competing voices, how do we sort the folly from the wisdom?

In StrongHeart, author Jill Garner cuts through modern parenting myths
and trends to deliver the bold truth about what it will take to raise the next
generation. Jill provides evidence-based solutions for parents seeking to
raise children of character who can overcome—rather than succumb to—a
culture full of turmoil.

StrongHeart: Cultivating Humility, Respect, and Resiliency in Your Child by
Jill Garner was released in July 2024. To interview the author, please
contact Janis Backing.

Labor Day

Our offices will be closed for the Labor Day holiday on Monday, September
2. If you encounter a program or technical issue, please contact our
national operations center at (312) 329-4145. We hope and pray you have
a blessed time with family and friends!



Helping the Bible Come Alive for Your Listeners
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Open Line is a live, weekly call-in program where Dr. Michael Rydelnik,
academic dean and professor at Moody Bible Institute, addresses the Bible
questions that matter most to your listeners.

Listener Lou shares:
“Thank you for a wonderful and informative program. I have been
listening for a while and have learned so much more about the Lord
Jesus and the Bible. You have a wonderful way of making the Bible
approachable and even fun. That's the mark of a good teacher! I look
forward to hearing your program every Saturday morning.”

Open Line with Dr. Michael Rydelnik is a weekly program with two 54-
minute segments, which can stand alone. For more information and to sign
up to carry this program, visit
moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/open-line.

A Minute of Truth for Your Day

STEPS
Minnle

with Dr. Mark Jobe

Bold Steps Minute with Dr. Mark Jobe is a short feature that provides a
snippet of truth and encouragement for your listeners each day.

Listener Anne shares:
“Hearing the Word of God on Bold Steps Minute has helped bring clarity
to my faith story and helps me daily in my relationship with Jesus.”



Bold Steps Minute with Dr. Mark Jobe is a one-minute short feature that is
available daily for FTP download. For tech specs and to sign up to carry this

program, visit moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/bold-

steps-minute.

Keep Receiving Uplift Affiliate

Do you want to stay in the know about the latest updates on programming,
books, and more from Moody Radio? To keep receiving these emails, please
update your email address and opt-in at

moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/newsletter.

Moody-1 Daily (M-F) Program Schedule | Updated Eff.
7/29/24

Due to the recent discontinuation of the daily one-minute short feature The
Point with Jon Stonestreet on July 26, we've made a few adjustments to
the Moody-1 Daily (M-F) Program Schedule.

Effective July 29, The Point has been replaced in the Monday-Friday 5:57
a.m. CT time slot with Plugged In (by Focus on the Family) and Family
Health Checkup (Doug Chamberlain of Samaritan Ministries) at 4:17*p.m.
CT (* indicates floating break).

Breakpoint and Breakpoint This Week with Jon Stonestreet from the
Colson Center will continue as normal.

View the latest Moody-1 Daily (M-F) Program Schedule.

Moody Radio Resources Updated

See the latest Moody-1 Program Schedules for Daily (Monday-Friday eff.
7/29/24), Saturday (eff. 8/5/23), and Sunday (eff. 4/2/23), the
Tech Specs sheet for the new program Living by Faith, and more.

For the latest updated documents from Moody Radio, please see
moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources.
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